



**Committee Name:** University Life

**Chair:** Leah Hoffman

**Vice-Chair:** Sean Diment

**Minutes:** Leah Hoffman

**Date:** February 15<sup>th</sup>, 2019

<b>Name: (Senate)</b>	<b>Attendance</b>	<b>Name: (Exec)</b>	<b>Attendance</b>
Leah Hoffman	P	Brendan Sullivan	EX
Sean Diment	EX	Nicole Herman	EX
Nicolo Allado	P	Mahnoor Zafar	P
Evan Baker	T	Sydnee Wells	A
Connor Barth	P	Shabrina Parikh	
Logan Hoover	P		
Elijah Nichols	P		
David O'Connell	P		
Jasper Swan	P		
Zachary Wolfson	P		
Total	Present 9 Absent 1		

**Also in Attendance:** Jamison, Camden Layton, Cedric Price

**I. Meeting Commenced**

A. 11:00 AM

**II. In Attendance:**

A. Present, Absent

**III. Chair Report:**

A. Slow Week

B. Continue to push Green and Gold

1. Send in group chats
2. Post on story
3. Airdrop it

C. Homecoming

1. Saturday, February 23rd
2. 12-4ish

**IV. Vice-Chair Report:**

- A. No Report

**V. Secretary Report**

- A. Undersecretary assignments will be sent out around lunch today
- B. PIA planning will be done by Tuesday
- C. Other events will hopefully be planned by next Thursday
- D. Meeting with athletes about cheers
- E. GMen were dissolved last May- finding out why

**VI. Undersecretary for Student Involvement**

- A. No report

**VII. Undersecretary for Off-Campus Student Success**

- A. Good neighbor week
- B. Housing fair
- C. Panel about transition from on campus to off campus

**VIII. Undersecretary for Athletics**

- A. No report

**IX. Undersecretary for Well-Being**

- A. They are in her reports
- B. Meeting with Kim about the blue light system
- C. Bradley meeting about RA training and helping with mental health

**X. Other**

A. Allado

1. Housing application is done
2. Rooms indicate if they are male or female and that could be changed

B. Baker

1. Wednesday night he did the campus walk around
2. Signs are really small or nonexistent

C. Barth

1. Met with Casey
2. Good neighbors week

- D. Hoover
  - 1. Meeting with Brendan about the TV's showing sports game
- E. Nichols
  - 1. Door hanger meeting this morning went well
  - 2. Steps on the door hanger about looking for off campus housing
- F. Swan
  - 1. Questions about Jeopardy
  - 2. Another sexual assault awareness event
- G. Wolfson
  - 1. MSA went to their event
  - 2. They said that SG is not present on Mason's campus
- H. O'Connell
  - 1. Sunday game-- have great giveaways at 2pm

**XI. Business**

- A. No Bills/Resolutions
- B. PIA Planning (Patriots in Action Week, deals with sexual assault awareness and prevention.)
  - 1. March 5th
  - 2. Location
    - a) **East Plaza JC Door**
  - 3. Ideas for PIA
- C. Mason Cares
  - 1. Throw out ideas for new signs
    - a) Put resources on the signs
    - b) Everyone matters.
    - c) You matter
    - d) Just put information on resources
    - e) Quote on front and resources on the back
    - f) Color theme: yellow or teal
    - g) Maybe put different resources on the signs?
    - h) Keep the signs short and sweet
    - i) QR code

**XII. Initiatives**

- A.

**XIII. Announcements:**

- A. Hoover- Brendan trying to do sports
- B. Price- Cedric has a homed
- C. Wolfson- Shabbat tonight -- Jewish Student Center 6PM
- D. Baker- SFB starting next week if anyone wants to help with it
- E. Nichols -- Black Lives in the GVP movement VIP room2 5pm next wednesday

F. Parikh-- happy to be here

**XIV. Adjournment**

**A. 11:35 am**